
From: Harrod, Michelle R
To: Sayers, Margery
Subject: FW: Council Resolution No. 156 (appointment of Edward Glawe)
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 1:10:22 PM

See below.
 
Thank you,
Michelle R. Harrod
Howard County Government
Administrator to the County Council
 
410-313-3111 (office)
443-398-6013 (cell)
mrharrod@howardcountymd.gov
 

From: Sager, Jennifer <jsager@howardcountymd.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 1:08 PM
To: Walsh, Elizabeth <ewalsh@howardcountymd.gov>
Cc: Harrod, Michelle R <mrharrod@howardcountymd.gov>; Arthurs, Maureen
<marthurs@howardcountymd.gov>; Robbins, Lonnie <lrobbins@howardcountymd.gov>; Royalty,
Wendy <wroyalty@howardcountymd.gov>
Subject: FW: Council Resolution No. 156 (appointment of Edward Glawe)
 
Council Chairperson Walsh,
 
The Administration requests that Council Resolution No. 156, the appointment of Edward Glawe, not
be introduced at Monday night’s legislative session. 
 
Thank  you for your consideration and let us know if you have questions.
 
Thanks,
Jen Sager
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